

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: AFTRCC ICN 0704-13 (Raytheon Army Demo-Ft Sill, OK) (UNCLASSIFIED)
Importance: High

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [<mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com>]
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 11:15 AM
To: Sanchez, Luis G (Guillo) CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US)
Cc: Sanchez, Edwin (Ed) CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US); dataentry@aftrcc.org;
Hankins, Danny
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0704-13 (Raytheon Army Demo-Ft Sill, OK) CORRECTED COPY

Per request of AMFO-US&P the dates are changed to 2013-04-29 thru 2013-05-10.

All other items remain the same.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949

Regards,
John

**John F. Adams, NE SEC SE Services
Integrated Logistic Support (ILS)
NCS Spectrum Manager
803.318.0021 (w) 714.262.5019 (m)**

This message contains information that may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive mail for the addressee), you should not use, copy or disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in this message. If you have received this message in error, please so advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

▼ Behnam Ghaffari ---03/18/2013 01:32:32 PM---John, Please submit the AFTRCC coordination with new dates.

From: Behnam Ghaffari <Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov>
To: "John 1 Adams" <john.adams@raytheon.com>
Date: 03/18/2013 01:32 PM
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 0704-13 (Raytheon Army Demo-Ft Sill, OK) (UNCLASSIFIED)

John,

Please submit the AFTRCC coordination with new dates.

Thanks
Ben

From: John 1 Adams [<mailto:john.adams@raytheon.com>]
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 11:37 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: Fw: AFTRCC ICN 0704-13 (Raytheon Army Demo-Ft Sill, OK) (UNCLASSIFIED)
Importance: High

Ben,

I apologize for the confusion but the dates need to be adjusted for this testing and demonstration: from:04/29/13 thru 05/31/13.
I just got this change below from the Program Manager.

Thanks!

Regards,

John

**John F. Adams, NE SEC SE Services
Integrated Logistic Support (ILS)
NCS Spectrum Manager
803.318.0021 (w) 714.262.5019 (m)**

This message contains information that may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive mail for the addressee), you should not use, copy or disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in this message. If you have received this message in error, please so advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

----- Forwarded by John 1 Adams/US/Raytheon on 03/18/2013 11:32 AM -----

From: Don Collett/US/Raytheon
To: John 1 Adams/US/Raytheon@MAIL
Cc: Saul.Gonzalez1.mil@mail.com <Saul.Gonzalez1.mil@mail.com>
Date: 03/18/2013 11:28 AM
Subject: Fw: AFTRCC ICN 0704-13 (Raytheon Army Demo-Ft Sill, OK) (UNCLASSIFIED)

John,

Need to Correct the dates. We need the end date moved to 2013 05 31.

We plan to be at Ft Sill from 2013 04 29 to 2013 05 10. Extending the end date to end of May allows for any schedule slippage due to weather or other conflicts.

Thanks

Don

Don Collett
53rd St & Murphy Rd, Trailer 17
Ft Hood, TX 76544
(254) 247-7310 (cell)
(254) 288-5511 x2592 (office)
Don_Collett@raytheon.com

----- Forwarded by Don Collett/US/Raytheon on 03/18/2013 10:23 AM -----

From: "Gonzalez, Saul MAJ USARMY (US)" <saul.gonzalez1.mil@mail.mil>
To: "Don Collett" <Don_Collett@raytheon.com>
Date: 03/18/2013 10:09 AM
Subject: FW: FW: AFTRCC ICN 0704-13 (Raytheon Army Demo-Ft Sill, OK) (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

FYI

-----Original Message-----

From: John 1 Adams [<mailto:john.adams@raytheon.com>]
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 10:02 AM
To: Sanchez, Edwin (Ed) CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US)
Cc: Sanchez, Luis G (Guillo) CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US); Bauer, Sarah C CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US); Gonzalez, Saul MAJ USARMY (US)
Subject: Re: FW: AFTRCC ICN 0704-13 (Raytheon Army Demo-Ft Sill, OK) (UNCLASSIFIED)

Ed,

Thanks! I will get this over to FCC this morning.

Regards,

John

John F. Adams, NE SEC SE Services
Integrated Logistic Support (ILS)
NCS Spectrum Manager
803.318.0021 (w) 714.262.5019 (m)

This message contains information that may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive mail for the addressee), you should not use, copy or disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in this message. If you have received this message in error, please so advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

Inactive hide details for "Sanchez, Edwin (Ed) CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US)"
---03/18/2013 10:58:47 AM---Classification: UNCLA"Sanchez, Edwin (Ed) CIV
USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US)" ---03/18/2013 10:58:47 AM---Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED Caveats: FOUO

From:

"Sanchez, Edwin (Ed) CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US)"
<edwin.sanchez1.civ@mail.mil>

To:

John 1 Adams <john.adams@raytheon.com>

Cc:

"Sanchez, Luis G (Guillo) CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US)"
<luis.g.sanchez10.civ@mail.mil>, "Bauer, Sarah C CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6
(US)" <sarah.c.bauer.civ@mail.mil>, "Gonzalez, Saul MAJ USARMY (US)"
<saul.gonzalez1.mil@mail.mil>

Date:

03/18/2013 10:58 AM

Subject:

FW: AFTRCC ICN 0704-13 (Raytheon Army Demo-Ft Sill, OK) (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

John, here is the AFTRCC coordination.

Thanks!

Ed Sanchez
210-221-2050

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [<mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com>]

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 9:39 AM

To: Sanchez, Luis G (Guillo) CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US)

Cc: Sanchez, Edwin (Ed) CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US); dataentry@aftrcc.org;

Hankins, Danny

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0704-13 (Raytheon Army Demo-Ft Sill, OK)

AFTRCC concurs with DOD AFMO-US&P request for coordination and assigns

AFTRCC ICN 0704-13 for the period of 2013-03-28 thru 2013-04-28 on a

non interference basis to Aeronautical Mobile Telemetry (AMT) flight test operations.

Coordination is subject to immediate cancellation for same. This coordination is

for demonstration only and AFTRCC will non concur on any request for long term

testing or operation status of this device in the AMT band(s).

Applicant:

Raytheon Network Centric System

2620 Flagstone Ct.

Shelby, ND 28152

POC: John Adams (803-318-0021)

Frequency(ies): 1425.0 MHz (1435-1452.5 MHz)

Station Class: FX

Emission: 35M0P0N

Power: 1GW (Peak)

Location: Ft Sill, OK (34-41-06N 98-30-23W)

MIRAD: 30 KM (18.6 miles)

Dates: 2013-03-28 thru 2013-04-28 (intermittent usage only)

AFTRCC comments: STOP BUZZER POC is Don Collett (254-247-7310)

Strict NIB to AMT operations, subject to cancellation for same.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: FOUO

(See attached file: graycol.gif)(See attached file: ecblank.gif)